
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE

REFER TO: M990302A

March 26, 1999

MEMORANDUM TO: William D. Travers 
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretary /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - MEETING WITH COMMONWEALTH EDISON, 9:30 A.M., TUESDAY,
MARCH 2, 1999, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by representatives from Commonwealth Edison (ComEd) and members of the NRC staff on the progress and improvements

at ComEd nuclear power plants.

The Commission requested further information on the criteria used by the staff for determining when performance at ComEd's nuclear plants has

improved sufficiently to normalize NRC inspection resources and discontinue the ComEd Performance Oversight Panel (CPOP).

(EDO) (SECY Suspense:6/15/99)

cc: Chairman Jackson
Commissioner Dicus
Commissioner Diaz
Commissioner McGaffigan
Commissioner Merrifield
OGC
CFO
CIO
OCA
OIG
OPA
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR - Advance
DCS - P1-17


